From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 6/17/2021 8:14:17 AM

Subject: RE: //[SAPOrderNumber:35217268//County:Plumas//MAT:08W//Tier 3
Attachments: FW: **CIF**35217268-CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1

See attached as requested.

Respectfully,

Project Manager Supervisor
Mol)ileg
Email:

Pacific Gas an

Electric Company

From:
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 7:03 AM

Subject: FW. //SAPOrderNumber:35217268//County:Plumas//MAT:08W//Tier 3

Good Morning [N

Would you be able to answer -below question?
Thank you for your time,

Senior Distribution Designer

Energy Experts International
Office: _

Working remotely — Mobile:_

From: Dist and Shared Services Environmental Review Request <DistandSharedService@pge.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 6:12 PM

To: I - d Services Request Chico Distribution
<LandServReqChico@pge.com>

Cc: Dist and Shared Services Environmental Review Request <DistandSharedService@pqe.com>;-

Subject: RE: /SAPOrderNumber:35217268//County:Plumas//MAT.08W//Tier 3
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Hi
Do you know where or to whom they submitted the CIF?

Thank you,

Land Planning Analyst
PG&E | L&EM Wildfire Rapid Review Team

Cell:

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 6:59 AM

To: Dist and Shared Services Environmental Review Request <DistandSharedService@pge.com>; Land
Services Request Chico Distribution <LandServReqChico@pge.com>

Subject: RE: //SAPOrderNumber:35217268//County:Plumas//MAT.08W//Tier 3

Good Morning All,

Apologies for the delay on my reply. | have confirmed that a CIF has been submitted by the job owner for this
project.

Thank vou for your time,

Senior Distribution Designer

Energy Experts International
Offco: M
Working remotely — Mobile:_

From: Dist and Shared Services Environmental Review Request <DistandSharedService@pge.com>
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 2:29 PM

To: Land Services Request Chico Distribution <LandServReqChico@pge.com>
Cc:*

Subject: RE: //SAPOrderNumber:35217268//County:Plumas//MAT.08W//Tier 3

Hi Jiillanc Tl

Thank you for your email. In order to complete our project review, we will need additional information. Please
see the following:

Required for initial project review
o Client Input Form (CIF) - Required
o KMZ - Preferred but not required
o Estimator Drawings - Provided
o Scope Documents (if not described in CIF)

Thank you,

Land Planning Analyst
PG&E | L&EM Wildfire Rapid Review Team
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Ly

From: Land Services Request Chico Distribution <LandServReqChico@pge.com>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 9:58 AM

To: Dist and Shared Services Environmental Review Request <DistandSharedService@pge.com>
cc: I | - d Scrvices Request Chico Distribution
<LandServReqChico@pge.com>

Subject: FW: //SAPOrderNumber:35217268//County:Plumas//MAT:08W//Tier 3

Hi,

This is a request for a System Hardening project in Plumas County. Please review and respond to

Thank you,
I

Lead Land Technician

Pacific Gas and Electric

Office: NGGGG——_—_—
Cell

From:
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2021 8:23 AM

To: EFS Environmental Review Request <EFSEnvironmentalRevi@pge.com>; Land Services Request Chico
Distribution <LandServRegChico@pge.com>

Subject: RE: //SAPOrderNumber:35217268//County:Plumas//MAT.08W//Tier 3

Good Morning,

Please find attached the construction drawing for this order. Field notes for all proposed locations are too large
to send and are uploaded to SAP.

Thank iou for your time,

Senior Distribution Designer

Energy Experts International
Office:h
Working remotely — Mobile: _

From:—

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 8:16 AM
To: EFS Environmental Review Request <EFSEnvironmentalRevi@pge.com>; Land Services Request Chico

Distribution <LandServRegChico e.com>
Cc: ﬂ

Subject: /SAPOrderNumber:35217268//County:Plumas//MAT.08 W//Tier 3

http://gisweb/gis/maps/map_redirect.asp?map=ea&initScale=10000& GoToCat=Escreenl ocations&
goTold=4053517
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PIQ ID: 4053517
UTM Coordinates: 6429794419244
Lat/Lon Coordinates; 39911231.-121.327187

Date: 6/3/2021

Lanld: t4¢9

Division;: NORTH VALLEY, Region: NORTHERN
Landcover: Conifer Forest

County: Plumas

TOT: F81 ( UNINC PLUMAS CO)

HFTD: Tier 3 - Extreme

Managed Land:
(Plumas NF)
Inside or touches a FERC hydro project boundary: Yes: Bucks Creek

PG&E Contaminated Sites or Manufactured Gas Plant Sites within .125 miles (New Layer):
NAH - Bucks Creek Powerhouse (REM) SAPECID: 1004541

Waterways within 100 feet:
(Intermittent)

SME(s): CRS,EFS,BIO,LP

*#*Form Entries™**
OrderNumber: 35217268
MATCode: 08W

Sketch Location: 3

County: Plumas

Land Services: Yes

Vegetation removal: Yes
Ground Disturbance: Yes
City/County encroachment permit: Yes
ProjectManager: TDDD
Description; Pole Replacement
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